

North Wootton Village Hall Management Committee AGM Minutes

Location: North Wootton Village Hall

Date: Thursday 20th August 2020

Attendees: Dennis Blackmore (Chairman) Neil Pearce (Secretary) Wendy Border (Finance/Bookings) Antony Lamb (Events) Sarah Simmonds, Will Border, Barry Watkins, Jason Harper.

Apologies: Bridget, Doreen, Keir, Bob, Colin, John.

The Minutes from the previous years AGM were given to the Chairman to check and sign. No matters arising.

Dennis had previously sent out his yearly report to all committee members via e-mail so this was not read out.

Neil read out his yearly secretary's report thanking all the committee members for all their efforts during the year with special attention paid to the difficult situation the village hall has found itself in due to the nationwide lockdown. He thanked all members for their sterling efforts in keeping things ticking over from a financial and a maintenance perspective.

Wendy handed out a copy of the yearly accounts to all attendees. She also thanked all of the committee for all their efforts particularly in the difficult second half of the year.

Election of Committee members:

Chairman-Wendy proposed Dennis to continue in his role and this was seconded by Barry. Dennis agreed to carry on as Chairman.

Secretary-Dennis proposed Neil to continue in his role as Secretary and was seconded by Wendy. Neil agreed to continue to

fulfill the role for the coming year.

Finance/Bookings-Dennis proposed Wendy to continue fulfilling both these roles and was seconded by Sarah. Wendy agreed to continue to carry on for the next year.

Events-Dennis proposed Antony to continue in this role and was seconded by Wendy. Antony agreed to fulfill this role for the coming year.

AOB-None.

Meeting closed at 19:09.